Mrunal Joshi

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 10 December 2024 13:11

To: Mrunal Joshi; Trupti Dalvi; Prakash Mistry; Dhiraj Mistry

Cc: Shama Nair; 'Amey Dahanukar’; Sitaram Mistry; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Pushpak
Shewale; Lovejot Sekhon; Manisha Bakde; Stephen P

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

Dear Mrunal.

1 The Floor Breaking was not a part of the BOQ which was received from ARA
2 The site at present is finished with Airport vitrified tiles and for doing the water proofing for Ahmedabad street
the same has to be demolished

Regards
Santosh T

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Sent: 10 December 2024 11:27

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Amey Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-
corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manisha
Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

We need a justification for this NT work (Floor Breaking) to proceed with the order.
Requesting to do the needful here.
Thanks.

Regards,
Mrunal.

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 December 2024 17:45

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Amey Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>;
Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

Dear Trupti,



Kindly raise a PR for the attached BOQ for Ahmbd T1 — SHA — Ahmedabad street — civil works / wet works

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Sent: 02 December 2024 15:01

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
'Amey Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Santosh,
Please find attached floor breaking BOQ.
Regards

Pankaj Panwar
Architect

ARA designs

1st FIr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel +9122 26482236 /37
Fax +9122 26482238

From: Pankaj [mailto:pankaj@aradesign.in]

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 7:44 PM

To: 'Prakash Mistry' <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Varun Kapur' <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>;
'Santosh Tambe' <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Shama Nair' <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
‘Amey Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

Hi Prakash,
Find attached wet work BOQ for waterproofing and block board.
Regards

Pankaj Panwar
Architect



ARA designs
1st Flr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel +9122 26482236 /37
Fax +9122 26482238

From: Prakash Mistry [mailto:prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 9:51 PM

To: Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>;
Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Amey
Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Subject: Re: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

Hi Pankaj,

Please share Boq of wet work.
Thanks

Prakash

Get Outlook for Android

From: Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 7:38:32 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>;
Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Amey
Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Prakash,

Please find attached civil & waterproofing layout.

Regards

Pankaj Panwar
Architect

ARA designs
1st Flr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel +9122 26482236 /37
Fax +9122 26482238



From: Pankaj [mailto:pankaj@aradesign.in]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 6:49 PM

To: 'Prakash Mistry' <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Varun Kapur' <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>;
'Santosh Tambe' <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Shama Nair' <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
‘Amey Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

Hi Prakash,

Please find attached updated layout as per last comments. We will be in a position to share the render by next
Thursday.

Regards

Pankaj Panwar
Architect

ARA designs

1st Flr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel +9122 26482236 /37
Fax +9122 26482238

From: Prakash Mistry [mailto:prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>;
Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Amey
Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

Dear Pankaj,

As per Varun Sir’s feedback, the seating capacity for 2-seaters needs to be increased. However, in the revised layout, the
number of seats has decreased from 47 to 45. Please revise the layout to ensure the correct seating capacity is reflected,
and kindly mention the accurate count in the updated layout.

Additionally, please incorporate the Thali kitchen equipment, which was missing in the previous version, and share the
revised layout. I also hope the 3D rendering for these outlets has been initiated. Kindly confirm the timelines for the
same.

Thank you,
Prakash Mistry

From: Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:12 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>;
Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Amey




Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Prakash,

Please find attached updated layout.

Regards

Pankaj Panwar
Architect

ARA designs

1st FIr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel +9122 26482236 /37
Fax +9122 26482238

From: Prakash Mistry [mailto:prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 1:41 PM

To: Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Cc: pankaj@aradesign.in; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Varun Kapur
<varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

Hi Amey,
I was unable to access my mailbox yesterday due to a server issue. Could you please resend the email you sent?

Best regards,
Prakash Mistry

From: Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: pankaj@aradesign.in; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Varun Kapur
<varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Prakash,



The revised layout was sent to you yesterday itself -

Thanks

Amey D
Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Sep 2024, at 11:14, Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Amey,

Can you please update on the revised layout?

Thanks
Prakash Mistry

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2024 10:21 AM

To: Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>; pankaj@aradesign.in <pankaj@aradesign.in>
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Varun Kapur
<varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Kapur
<varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Ahmedabad T1 | SHA | Ahmedabad Street.

Dear Amey,

Please find attached the comments from Mr. Varun regarding the Gujarathi Street layout (refer to
attachment), request you to update the layout ( Option — 2) in accordance with this feedback and forward
the revised version for our approval.

Additionally, please proceed with the development of the 3D render. Our objective is to finalize the
render by the end of this week. Following the approval of the 3D render, the GFC should be issued within
15 days, with a target date of 30th September.

Your prompt attention to these tasks would be greatly appreciated.

Best regards,
Prakash Mistry

<790392eb-1717-4e0e-831c-0283dactOeee.jfif>



